



T +31 20 530 79 95
j.grootkoerkamp@vo.eu

Jasper Groot Koerkamp

**Engineering,
Hightech & Electronics**

European and Dutch Patent Attorney

Partner

Jasper Groot Koerkamp started his career in the patent profession in 2001. Prior to that, he worked with Philips Semiconductors, which matched closely with his Master thesis. As in-house IP counsel in the electronics industry, Jasper worked in a broad field. He specialised in strategic patent management, with an emphasis on mergers and acquisitions and licensing terms and conditions related to standardisation.

The last four years as in-house counsel, he worked in France, where he was closely involved in joint development projects with French R&D institutes.

As patent attorney in private practice, Jasper enjoys sharing his experience from industry with his clients, including startups, research institutes and small and mid-sized enterprises, in various fields of technology. He has a broad practice, in which he guides clients from drafting and filing of patent applications to grant and beyond, to benefit optimally from patents. He also supports clients in contentious matter, inside and outside the courtroom.

With his experience in mergers and acquisitions, Jasper regularly supports other specialists in the M&A field with strategic advice and due diligence with respect to patent rights.

Working experience

- Patent attorney, V.O. (2015-present)
- Patent attorney, AOMB (2013-2015)
- Patent attorney, Zacco (2009-2013)
- Senior IP Counsel, NXP Semiconductors (2006-2009)
- IP Counsel, Royal Philips Electronics (2001-2006)
- Product Engineer advanced CMOS, Philips Semiconductors

Education

- MSc, Electrical Engineering and Computer Science, Delft University of Technology (1998); semiconductor physics

Publications

- Patent Opinions – one-day seminar FORUM Institut für Management 10 December 2013
- IP valuation in Europe Shanghai IP Practice Summit 22 November 2012
- IP Aspects of green tech transfer workshop on IP, Climate Change and technology transfer – Amsterdam 14 November 2011
- Patents: a serious supply chain risk (in Dutch) Supply Chain Magazine 20 September 2011
- Trade in patents helps innovation Financieel Dagblad – Dutch financial daily 7 December 2009

Professional & Community Activities

- Special consultant, entrepreneur competition New Venture
- Member VIE/AIPPI

Languages

- Dutch
- English
- French